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Barrowman, Spencer

From: Matt Thomson @peterborough.gov.uk>
Sent: 08 February 2023 08:45
To: Gate Burton Solar Project
Subject: Application by Gate Burton Energy Park Ltd for an Order Granting Development 

Consent for the Gate Burton Energy Park (Your Ref: EN010131 / Our Ref: 
23/00883/CONSUL)

Categories: AoCR

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Thank you for your consultation request with respect to the above. 
 
Peterborough City Council has no comments or observations.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Matt Thomson BA (Hons) MA MRTPI 
Senior Development Management Officer  
 
Sand Martin House 
Bittern Way 
Fletton Quays 
Peterborough 
PE2 8TY 
 
Mobile:  
 
To find out more about Peterborough City Council please go to: www.peterborough.gov.uk 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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The information contained in this E-Mail is intended for the named recipients only.  It may contain privileged 
and confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any 
action or reliance on it.  If you have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
using the E-Mail address or by telephoning  
 
 
Conditions apply to the confidentiality, copyright, legal liability and use of this email.For full information relating to 
the transmission and use of this email please visit www.peterborough.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer 




